SPSO decision report



Case:201502550, A Medical Practice in the Greater Glasgow and Clyde NHS Board areaSector:healthSubject:clinical treatment / diagnosisOutcome:not upheld, no recommendations

Summary

Mrs C complained on behalf of her sister (Miss A) about care received from her GP practice on two occasions. Mrs C complained that the practice did not thoroughly investigate Miss A's symptoms and did not provide reasonable treatment.

We took independent advice from a medical adviser. The adviser said that, based on the consultation notes, the care Miss A received was of a reasonable standard, and we did not uphold the complaint.